
From: Kelly Rossman-McKinney <krossman@truscottrossman.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 12, 2015 11:22 AM
To: Murray, David (GOV)
Subject: Re: Flint Water

Totally understand ... But I was actually more interested in getting the names of the community members who participated in the event. City says those were your invitees so if you can share, that would be great!

Veolia kicked off their work Tuesday and all is going well. Thanks for everything, Dave!

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 12, 2015, at 10:40 AM, Murray, David (GOV) <MurrayD1@michigan.gov> wrote:

Hi Kelly,

Sorry for the delay. I was up in the U.P. taking my daughter on a campus visit to Michigan Tech, and jumped right into the budget activities yesterday.

Talking with Jarrod, we're concerned about the appropriateness of state staff participating in another round of community meetings. DEQ representatives already participated in a community meeting, and the DEQ director and other high-ranking administration representatives took part in our media event when we announced the grant award, covering much of the same ground.

We've also hosted a large group of ministers, again with DEQ, Treasury and Urban Initiatives representatives, to discuss the issues again.

Our concern is we've already covered this topic exhaustively with representatives from the highest levels, and that it would be redundant to assemble them again, especially so soon after the initial sessions.

We're grateful that Mayor Walling publicly expressed his appreciation for the support from the governor and state agencies, especially in light of his critical Facebook post and guest column. We think we've made good progress and continue to work with city leaders to help them address their long-term water issues.

Dave

From: Kelly Rossman-McKinney [<mailto:krossman@truscottrossman.com>]
Sent: Monday, February 09, 2015 2:33 PM
To: Hollins, Harvey (GOV); Murray, David (GOV)
Cc: Clayton, Stacie (GOV)
Subject: RE: Flint Water

Thanks. We're going to do community meetings later in the week rather than pile on to the media roundtable. Dave, please let me know who you recommend we include. Thanks.

From: Hollins, Harvey (GOV) [mailto:hollinsh@michigan.gov]
Sent: Monday, February 09, 2015 2:18 PM
To: Kelly Rossman-McKinney; Murray, David (GOV)
Cc: Clayton, Stacie (GOV)
Subject: RE: Flint Water

Kelly,
I am deferring this to our communications team. Let me know if you connect with them.

Best,
Harvey

From: Kelly Rossman-McKinney [mailto:krossman@truscottrossman.com]
Sent: Friday, February 06, 2015 3:22 PM
To: Murray, David (GOV); Hollins, Harvey (GOV)
Cc: Clayton, Stacie (GOV)
Subject: Flint Water

Dave & Harvey: We are working with Veolia North America, the water consulting team Flint has hired to "assess the situation." We're planning to hold a media roundtable with city officials on Tuesday to introduce the Veolia team to local reporters. Gerry Ambrose suggested we invite some of the folks you invited to attend the newser earlier this week. Is that a list you can share with me or would it be better for the invite to come from you or the EM directly? I don't have a specific time yet but can provide that information for you when it is available. What do you think?

Kelly

PS I forgot to say thanks!!!!

 Kelly Rossman-McKinney
CEO
Truscott Rossman • truscottrossman.com
Boji Tower • 124 W. Allegan St., Ste. 800 • Lansing, MI 48933
200 Renaissance Center, Ste. 3160 • Detroit, MI 48243
125 Ottawa Ave. N.W., Ste 235 • Grand Rapids, MI 49503

Cell:  PPI
Office: (517) 487-8320
Fax: (517) 487-5080